INGLIS RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

Regular Meeting May 15, 2023

MISSION STATEMENT: The Inglis Recreation Committee Mission is to promote recreation and education of the children, seniors and families in our community.

The meeting was called to order at 6:20 pm at the Inglis Town Hall.

ROLL CALL: - Attending

Terri Norton, Secretary/Treasurer
Helen Ciallella
LaNae Foster
David Waddell

Isaaac Young, COmmissioner

Chairman's Report: Ruth Ruppert gave Raejean a report on the "Spring Fling", Music was paid for by Bob and Betsy Webb; security was handled by the Levy County Sheriff's department along with the Citizen's on Patrol. Inglis Fire Rescue (Captain Steadman Mc Lean) and the firemen, helped with security and parking. Yankeetown Coast Guard Station helped with set up, traffic /parking and games. Yankeetown school students: Lane Henry, Julietta Mulligan Sidney Mekelburg, Kaylee Semen helped with traffic and parking.

Those attending the event had a good time. Thanks to all the volunteers who helped with the games and cleanup. Thanks to Carlos Robledo and Tiffany Smolinka for the food, the Lion's Club for free popcorn and AmVets and other organizations for their help.

Treasurer's Report: \$1652.18 still in our account.

Secretary's Report: Lynne Tate made a motion to accept the minutes as written, LaNae Foster 2nd – motion carried.

Spring Fling and Easter will have a tentative date of March 30, **2024** with a start time of 11 am and ending around 2 pm. (This will be a combined effort – AmVets and the IRC) More information to come early in 2024.

Stuff the Bus, July 15, 2023 along with this, there will be a pie eating and watermelon spitting contest. Suggestions are contest for the best pie (categories to be decided in June meeting), a grease pig or pole, asking Ruth Ruppert to DJ this event. Come up with gift certificates as prizes. **Memorial Day, May 29, 2023** – There will be a sunrise ceremony of raising the flag, then lowered until the Noon raising. Hot dogs and hamburgers will be provided but asking anyone attending to bring a dish to pass. At 3 pm there will be a minute of silence.

Flags on Veteran's Graves, May 26, 2023 meet at the AmVet post t 10 am. All welcome to participate.

Mullet Toss, October 21, 2023 will be held at the South Levy County Little League Park, more information forthcoming.

Trunk or Treat, tentative date October 27, 2023 in conjunction with the Yankeetown School, more detail as we get closer to the event. (present this to the members of the Chamber of Commerce)

Tree Lighting, December 2, 2023 Inglis Town Hall, lighting at 6:30 pm, more information to follow.

Christmas Parade, December 16, 2023 more details to be announced.

Discussion on the IRC purchasing a bed at the Kidz Eatz garden, at this time, there aren't any beds available. LaNae Foster can get us fruit trees. The best for this area is Peach and Plum.

The IRC is looking into someone who can have a computer class for the elderly, Helen to check with the CFEC and Noah and Sara who own a computer store in Crystal River.

The IRC is checking into Elderly resources, including meals on wheels and Levy County Transport.

Lynne Tate made a motion to adjourn, Terri Norton 2nd – motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:14 pm.